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HONORABLE CORY MASON and

December 18, 2017

MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE:

Dear Mayor Musenand Aldermen:

Claim for damages/reimbursement

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered information
to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is my recommendation

that the claim be denied.

o FErie Insurance, 100 Erie Insurance Pl, Erie, PA 16530, claims reimbursement in the amount
of $12,391.28 for damages allegedly arising from a broken water main in the 2200 block of
Hamilton Avenue on August 29, 2017. The City and the Water Utility deny liability.
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Sincerely,
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Marisa L. Kasriel
Assistant City Attorney
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